
From: Felicia Orth
To: Adam Rankin
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert; Julia Broggi; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Jim Bruce; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Re: Case No. 21593/21726: agreed extension to file reply until 3/29
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Mr. Rankin, yes, that is fine, the extension is granted. Felicia Orth 

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021, 2:36 PM Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com> wrote:

Dear Hearing Examiner,

 

We have conferred with counsel for Sozo regarding an extension of time to file Targa’s
reply which is due tomorrow, 3/25, under the PHO. We have requested, and Sozo has
approved, an extension of time until Monday 3/29 to file the reply. That is the same due date
as Targa’s response to Sozo’s motion to dismiss.

 

Please advise whether the extension is approved and whether you would like us to submit an
agreed order or motion or whether this email will suffice for the record.

 

Thank you.

 

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:55 PM
To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A.
Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Cc: Felicia Orth <felicia.l.orth@gmail.com>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
<bill.brancard@state.nm.us>
Subject: PHO Attached

 

External Email

 

Good afternoon,

Please see attached.
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Thank you.

 

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

(505) 469-5527

 


